

William E. Badgley  
1237 Edgemont St. #202  
Los Angeles, CA 90029  
917.428.0150  
[william.badgley@gmail.com](mailto:william.badgley@gmail.com)

Dynamic multimedia professional with eleven years experience producing long and short form documentary content for film, television, and web. Director credits include three feature length documentary films, premiered at festivals such as the London Film Festival & the International Film Festival Rotterdam, distributed on outlets such as SKY ARTS, Amazon, Hulu & Night Flight. My films have been theatrically released nationally in 5 countries.

#### **Education:**

Bachelors of Science, Psychology – 2001  
Western Washington University Bellingham, WA.

#### **Experience:**

##### **Director**

- *Rebel Dread* – A feature length documentary chronicling the life of influential British reggae impresario Don Letts, 2019
- *Here To Be Heard: The Story of the Slits* – A feature-length documentary spotlighting pioneering feminist punk band The Slits, 2018
- *Meet The Teams: Ski-to-Sea Multisport Relay Race* – web series – 6 episodes, 2016
- *KARP LIVES!* – A feature length documentary chronicling the life of three friends in Tumwater, WA, 2011

##### **Producer**

- *Rebel Dread, Here to Be Heard & KARP LIVES!* – feature documentaries, producer, 2019, 2018 & 2011
- *Meet the Teams* – web series – 6 episodes, producer, 2016
- *Lady Hoggers* – A&E television series – 8 episodes, story producer, 2011
- *Animal Avengers* – television pilot, story producer, 2011
- *The Lottery Changed my Life Season 4* – casting producer, 2011
- *MTV's True Life* – television series – 11 episodes, associate producer, 2008 - 2011

##### **Editor**

- *Here to Be Heard & KARP LIVES!* – feature documentaries including trailers, editor, 2018 & 2011
- *A Time and Place & The One in the Woods* – development sizzles, editor, 2019 & 2018
- *Meet the Teams* – web series – 6 episodes, editor, 2016
- *MTV's True Life* – television series – 11 episodes, assistant editor, 2008 - 2011
- *True Life* – Web content for the MTV television series - 2 episodes, editor, 2008

##### **Cinematographer**

- *Rebel Dread, Here to Be Heard & KARP LIVES!* – feature documentaries, 2019, 2018 & 2011
- *Meet the Teams* – web series – 6 episodes, 2016
- *Animal Avengers* – television pilot, 2011
- *MTV's True Life* – television series – 6 episodes, 2008 - 2011
- *Teen Mom* – MTV television series - multiple episodes, 2010
- *16 & Pregnant* – MTV television series - multiple episodes, 2010
- GQ Magazine Online – multiple web segments, 2010

##### **Additional Skills:**

Writing: Film treatments, website copy, beat sheets, schedules, outlines & scripts

Graphic Design: Multiple movie posters, title treatments, FB campaigns, company logos & websites

Technology: Experience with large databases. Well-versed in MS Office, Photoshop, Premiere & Final Cut

Marketing: Website creation, FB Campaigns, event booking & 100 public speaking events in 10 countries